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Learning outcomes FIR

By the end of today's session, you will:

1. Understand why FIR/ EDI is included in
procurement and supply chain
Management

2. Have techniques to do so

3. Be better equipped to respond to
guestions In invitation to tender on how
FIR / EDI will be passed through your __
com pa ny’s sSU pply Cha'l'rlﬂgf;D Standards Office

CPD PROVIDER: 60053
2016 - 2018

www.cpdstandards.com




Approach to
buying

Buying from different types of
suppliers (e.g. SMEs, ‘local’) —

‘inclusive procurement’
>»MSDUK

Supplier
Dwerszty

bnlocking Innovation, -

Driving Competitiveness; \ |
and Enhancing Reputation|| i

@ RFQs / Tenders

Asking EDI questions in
procurement processes —
scoring responses and
including them in balanced
scorecard approach to

contract award

What it means FIR

Contract
management

Including EDI performance in

contract management




Agenda - subjects we'll FIR

cover
Time  |Discussion
9.30 Welcome & housekeeping
Learning objectives & agenda
9.40 Introductions & group discussion

10.00 Why does it matter?
10.20 Group discussion

11.10 Comfort break
11.25 How to do it?
11.45 Group discussion
12.15 Action planning

Close




Introductions and group FIR

' discussion
What key
learning/action

would you like to get
out of today?

e Your name

* Your
employer

e Your role




FIR IN PROCUREMENT & SUPPLY
CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Why does it
matter?




Fairness, Inclusion

and Resi)ect " SUPPLY CHAIN SUSTAINABILITY
in construction Cl t b SCHO L

FIR
Skanska UK

Building resilience through
inclusive procurement

Dale Turner, Director of Procurement
and Supply Chain, Skanska UK




Skanska UK context FIR

SKANSKA

Skanska UK supply chain

%

end

; MEs (£800m)
C . (45%in 2012)

,19C

suppliers

/0

40
/0 of supply chain

of UK revenue ‘ | are SMEs
- (57% in 2012)




Why an inclusive FIR

Why?
] ) Stakeholder requirements

2 Supports our values and goals

3 Business priority




. Why an inclusive FIR

Why?
Our licence to operate

To win work

To manage risk

To attract stakeholders




How?

] Set the standard

2 Align supply chain

35 |Innovate




SKANSKA

Impacts FIR

Supply chain 2019 — 2020

Price maker

&

= Value vs. risk

= | everage scale and relationships
= Segmentation and CM

= Best value country sourcing

Sustainable procurement

N4

= Right, People, Policy, Practice
= [ ean processes

= Diversity and ethics

» Safe and responsible

= Collaboration

Supply chain choose Skanska

i

= Easy to do business with

= Supplier development

= Supplier relationship (B2B)
= Early involvement

= Fair payment

Preferred supply chain g

» High performers

= Work winning support

= BIM capability

= Innovation and industrialisation

= \/alue engineering and collaboration




How? FIR

SKANSKA

Set the standard

Leadership
Skanska Skanska
- sustainable m?“a‘ A
procurement Oumaye"o'ef"

b ev—
Avree o -




How? EIR

SKANSKA

Select and award
Use of an appropriate balanced score card
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SKANSKA

How? FIR

Manage supply chain performance

Eellt\fery p_erformance IS measured for
ontinual improvement and future selection

Skanska project:|HMP Grampian

Completed by [Boweeney |
pate completedioz2o2 |

supplier Name/Company ber:|AJ Clark

Phase/Package 5P221

period:|October to December 2012

attend the local FE forum. Near msses 8 <75% or equiveient Supervisor daiy pre task briefings Sthe

closed out by the contractor. in place  TBT delvery
Health & Safety 3
]

Leadershi Competency - Proactively deliver

Skansks Colour Palette, communicate |spproprate training and awareness communicates own sée inspectons.
1o employees and entify opportunites |programmes. Provide comprehensive Reports incidents and takes measures.

= to ‘green’ their product andior process. environmental notices. and works 1o prevent recurrence. Carries out
Environment instructions. corrective actions within agreed

time frame.

Programme - Proactive, professional
planning, accommodates changes and
suggests improvement / atematives,
delivers on tme wih no intervention
Time, Cost & Quality  |needed

progress measurement 100is n ful use,
provides early waring of problems.
and assesses the. effects of possible.
corrective actions.

improving efficiency and
reducing costs. Self-sustainng
continual improvement culture - always
Operational Efficiency  |iooking to do  better tomorrow! than
we are doing it today.

efiminating non-

Communication - Excelent cear,
accurate and prompt response 10 al
enquiries and carificatons. Proactive
and open in identiying and resolving
issues. Communicates wih other
stakenoiders to mitigate interface
issues before they arse.

Culture - Fuly aignea wih project,

Skanska and customer goals &

|ertormance ndicators. Cear high-

| evel leadership and commitmentto &

C rati approach throug!
ocganisation

1o agree and achieve mutual

when appropriate.

Culture - Contractors representatves Competency - 100% SMSTS / SSSTS Communication - Vorkers undertake “ (Controls - The contractor has 8
|

are receved from the workforce and competence. Supervisng IFE Traning S | contractors management particpate A

and suggesting value enhancing

Happy to challenge and be chalinged

Date shared with supplier: ‘
Dpate uploaded to {PORT:|

—

| igourous nternal audt program which
“ ihey share wih Skanska

Management - Conducts and Y Controts - Effeciive controls are in

place to manage environmental risks
and complance with lkegisiation €.9
gscharges, emissions and waste.

Forecasting and reporting - Commercial management - Cost management and
Acceptance of terms and condtions.
Appications, variations, invoice account|
predictions accurate and on time, with
full back up information provided. Open.
honest, far and realistic expectations

transparency - Tender submission
has ful scope and cost breakdown
nformation provided to level requested
by Skanska. Cost reductions proposed
and adopted.

Culture - Organsiational focus and Value Engineering - Chalenges

scope and proposes more efficient
ways of completing work with reduced
\waste and improved planning and

‘Subcontractors - Skanska standards
of HBS are appled when engaging their
own subcontractors (inc evidence of
pre-qualficaton, pre-start meetngs.
performance & competance

| management, incident reporting &
|investigation and effective
communication & invovement)

tcompin

pliance
Al required environmental dsta &
reported within the timescales
specified.

Defect Management - Excelent
standard of wark wih zero defects.
proactive identification of defects wih

productivty measures. fo drive
improvements in efficiency and
effectiveness.

Stakehoider management -
proactively engages wih al
stakeholders and

n
communty activities in support of
project, customer and Skanska
objectives.

Overall performance




Motk
Making v :
S Profit . S
SE with \ ;
Purpose T
Risk
management

= Better compliance with
stronger processes and
procedures

Data management

= Better performance
information and increased
analytical capability

= More efficient data capture,
processes and systems

= Better asset and performance
data for customers, to improve
decision making

Procurement

= Use our combined size
and relationships to get
the best deal

= Become our supply chain’s
contractor of choice

= Be a leader in sustainable
procurement

= Spend 80 per cent with our
preferred supply chain by 2020

Work smarter

Establish an index to measure
and improve:
= design management
= collaborative working
using BIM
= supply chain integration
= lean construction techniques
= industrialisation
= how we innovate

Quality of scrutiny

= Improve our processes and
performance throughout the
project life cycle

Increased focus on supplier relationship FIR
Mmanagement

Relationship
Characteristics

Networking

Cooperation
1 2

Five Levels of Collaboration and Their Characteristics

Coordination
3

Coalition Collaboration
4 5

[ Supplier Retationship Plan - ‘Supplier’ and Skanska

1. Relatlonship ladder
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2. Current Ormance

3. Trading position
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Date: September 2016




Bringing it all together - Skanska UK's Sustainable FIR
~oolbox

STAINAIIUT

SP tool box SéHQ)L

Supplier development —

5 e WFSITE MANAGEMENT
[
g L SCH@L
o
§ Category ManagementPlans ——
w
£ ) Supplier Relationship Plans  ——
5 . Supplier financial checks
w B S Part of selection
Logistics Management Plans pro<ess
f GRAYDON ™=
open in business Portfolio Manager
UK policy Supply chain Procurement process - during delivery
requirements requirements requirements
- — R L — 0. Procuremnent stiategy
pean Shanka Stk
Poximerrend
roCuErmen Onwayol

e
<|

@ H&S e |

% Ethics 1 COMmUIaN reqprenenm
. [ 2 Confrm complance ]
* Inclusion

‘ Grem 1. Dedect & wwnrid ]
-  mim
[ 3 Mansge -

* Best value ’ 5 \uxqﬂu KPTs & compliane

-
iPro
Transaction support @ ASITE.
Site Swap Shop

4. Neview & feet




HOW? STRATEGIC
APPROACH

A14 delivery -
Buying great
behaviours




The big picture — considerations going into FIR
procurement

. support each other Behavioural Maturity
~=

S . | Framework
Ve nnovation and continual
K@J' improvement

Vv, .
Cb Accountability

@} Issue resolution and Effective delivery _
decision making @

e
f—-aql:::_::::| Resourcing Fairness : [ ]

E ; l g Growth & Development - Innovation IQ Trust and respect
|

Collaborative Relationships

i
/ \

Y Engagement
m

cips

Chartered institute of
Procursmant & Supply

Integrated & highways
Dehvery Team working on behalf of }england



FIR
cips

Behavioural Procurement: Buying Great Behaviours R

£250m has been procured based on
behavioural alignment and
collaboration

-Safety
-Customer
-Delivery

—- G Y

. . -
.i‘_:t:q
- A, o
l 3 A

Integrated 3 higherays
De | |Very Team working on behalf of england




Supplier shortlisting & FIR
selection

cips

Chartered Institute of
Procurement & Supply

The Commercial bit comes later

Balanced Scorecard Approach

Unconscious
Bias.

-Blind Scored PQQ

-Validation audit of the top 10
-Commercial adjudication third step
-Behavioural Assessments of the final six

@ Commercial ®PQQ wValidation Audit ®Behavioural Assessment

Integrated ;
mﬂ Delivery Team Working 00 behalf of }2&32&“5




Supplier selection FIR

Validation audits... Commercial still later @CIPS

Chartered Institute of
Procurement & Supply

20% tender weighting

Over 900 miles travelled

Nine audits in six days

Full validation audits looking at the
following areas:

-

’ Q ' @/°)©

o~ First Rospo

cSkyBlue

1. H&S and Wellbeing
A. Visible Leadership
B. Fatigue Management
C. D&A
D. Occupational Health
Vetting Process
Training and Development

@

Ballycommon

McGINLEY

SUPPOI‘I SERVICES

| HERCULES
SITE SERVICES LTD

1 C i Lo PAYE payments
Ol tsar——A Right to work

Dover

Dungeness Fairness Inclusion and Respect

Modern Slavery
Ethics

Q
u?-’
Integrated ’v C
high
m Delivery Team gckoum it Bty

QN O ALON




Contractual FIR

Innovative Collaborative Frameworks @Sw.'..-g-:s.;

== =

Joint SLA &
KPI's

Equalised
Rates

No Cross-Hire

Legacy
Commitments

Commitments

Shared
Logistics &
Resource

Reduced

Transport Costs
Operated Plant Spend Analysis

£600,000

£500,000

£460.000 Performance : .
300,000 Driven Decision Right for Project

Making Approach

Integrated

3 ynch tannery highways
m Dellvery Team Working on behalf of } . y

england




FIR outcomes FIR

IPS
Behavioural Maturity Workshops: @Smmm

Be Better-Together

« Operatives given a voice

* Reporting culture
improvements

« Driver Incentivisation changes

 More engaged and motivated
workforce

m Integrated —
Dellvery Team working on behalf of england




FIR

i i i CIPS
Behavioural Champion Training @Wm
“We don’t listen, we over react “Definitely a time to reflect and I’ve had a
and blame one another.” number of light bulb moments”

“This is one hell of a big journey  “| am all for it, it’s so relevant and the
your trying to go on mate...” industry needs it, but you can’t do it
on your own.”

m, Integrated highvs
Delivery Team Workbg i baat o england




Al4 Case Study - Leading HE and External RecogRon...

Sam Clarke

Project Manager at H W Martin (Traffic Management) Ltd |
.,5‘\ P
A ;‘.b"g-’

= "‘ Our sharing culture and celebrating success witl

’. .

u g

O Goverir
& ...

SKANSKA

A
anglioe. = . "ﬁ"’ ™
SOFT
Y rowe SKILLS
<
, = -
Erika Harman NetworkRad MARD
. - — .vy SUSINES
< o

SOFING

il :
Director & Founder - Harman's Facilities Management

-

m} Integrated

Integrated
Delivery Team




Percentage increase in scores by discipline

Culture

Collaboration

Time, Cost, Quality
Cost Management & Transparency
Commaercial Management
Stakeholder Management
Communication
Operational Efficiency
Environment

Health & Safety

14.53% +
10.57% +

14.68% +
17.32% +
26.64% +
21.97% +
14.2% +
6.12% +
4.43% +
7.32% +

Non-Behaveourally
Procured

Behaviouraly
Frocuned

Tolal percentage
INCregase in scores

We know it's working...

SKANSKA

Be Better Together Syr vey

ey @

Improving Behavioy

rs Improvi
Performance Proving

FIR




Summary - Our UK procurement FIR
strategy

:::cm ::: \ Slavery iscloser
ler
Skans_ka Faimess, Inclusion than you think
sustainable and Respect , iiiﬁ'ﬁ
« T procurement o . in construction \\
. A4 i in
7.9 N

SUPPLY CHAIN SUSTAINABILITY

PAYMENT
Campaign

Digital Procurement Roadmap

Procurement value

£1.1m CITB funding secured to
develop resources in procurement
and SCM for our Supply Chain

Sustainable Procurement

SC Management & Collaboration




Discussion FIR

How would you embed FIR Into your
project contract?

* Discuss In groups
* Use notes sheet provided to record
Key points




Break




HOW?

Tactical approaches to
including EDI 1n
procurement and supply
chain management




Fairness, Inclusion

and Resi)ect " SUPPLY CHAIN SUSTAINABILITY
in construction Cl t b SCHO L

FIR
HS2

Embedding EDI into
Procurement process

Osita Madu, Interim Head Equality,
Diversity and Inclusion, HS2




“Equality, diversity and inclusion
is critical to our success.

“We need to attract new people to the industry
to ensure we have access to the widest possible
talent pool. To do that we need to draw skills

from all parts of society.

“It Is important that HS2 as a company
represents the many and varied communities
that it will impact.”

Mark Thurston, HS2 Ltd CEO




FIR

Diversity
matters

Tool to identify and

mitigate risks
More innovative
Part of solution to

infrastructure skills and

talent gap




HS2's suppliers will
award thousands of 3
contracts to small i
businesses...

...and hire
thousands of
people




Make it count

TECHNICAL
RELATED
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FIR

The difference
between winning
a contract and
coming second
place can be as

little as
4%




Evidence and impact over inputs... FIR

Pre-qualification
guestionnaires

Invitation to tender

Evaluation




EDI Requirement e

Workforce

monitoring

EDI
external

EDI training verified

standard




FIR

Major HS2
contracts are
beating industry
benchmarks for
diversity and
representation in
most areas




Reporting cycle

EDI
IMPLEMENTATION

PLAN

IMPROVE
PERFORMANCE

SUBMIT END OF

SEPTEMBER &
SUPPORT FROM MARCH VIA

EDI MANAGER CEMAR AND EB

ADDRESS FEEDBACK ON

UNDER- EXCEPTIONS via
PERFORMANCE EB

FIR




Exercise — Barriers and FIR
solutions

On your tables, consider:

Potential barriers

Solutions to overcoming each
barrier

Share. Write them down. Feedback
to the room




Exercise — Barriers and FIR

solutions
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ACTION PLANNING

What are you
going to do atter
today’s session?




Action planning FIR

What are you going to
do?

Who is responsible?

What resources do |
need?

What does success
look like?



Recap of learning FIR
objectives

By the end of today's session, we said you
would:

1. Understand why FIR/EDI is included in
procurement and supply chain
Management

2. Have techniques to do so

5. Be better equipped to respond to
guestions in Invitation to tender about
FIR / EDI will beasseéjsalaﬁ@ugh your

The CRO SINORIIEAMSE S| Z, o oies ' i

CPD PROVIDER: 60053
2016 - 2018

www.cpdstandards.com

this session to request your
CPD certificate



mailto:tolu@supplychainschool.co.uk?subject=I%20want%20to%20request%20a%20CPD%20Certificate

Fairness, Inclusion
and Respect

FIR @55
Thank you

0207 697 1977

iInfo@supplychainschool.co.uk

supplychainschool.co.uk




